
August 24, 2017 

E- Portal 

Carlotta Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 20170004-GU- Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find a Florida City Gas's Notice of Service of its Responses 

to Commission Staffs First Set oflnterrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and First Requests for Production 

ofDocuments (No. 1) in the referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if 

you have any questions whatsoever. 
Sincerely, 

MEK 
cc: Parties of Record 

215 South Monroe Street. Suite 601 Tallahassee. FL 32301-1804 p 850-521-1980 f 850-576-0902 GUNSTER.COM 

Fort Lauderdale I Jacksonville I Miami I Palm Beach I Stuart I Tallahassee I Vera Beach I West Palm Beach 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Natural Gas Conservation Cost ) 
Recovery ) __________________________ ) 

Docket No. 20170004-GU 
Filed: August 24, 2017 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA CITY GAS'S 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-14) AND 

FIRST REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1) 
' 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida City Gas ("FCG"), by and through its 

undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to PSC Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-

14) and First Requests for Production of Documents (No. 1), by electronic mail to Ms. Stephanie 

Cuello, Staff Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 at scuello@psc.state.fl.us, this August 24, 2017. Certain 

documents responsive to Production of Documents Request No. 1 have been provided this day 

under separate cover by US Mail (Bates numbers 04-FCG-0061 through 0078). 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Y oakley & Stewart, P .A. 
215 South Momoe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

Attorneys for Florida City Gas 



FCG'S RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES DOCKET NO. 
20170004-GU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

Electronic Mail, and BATES Labeled files 04-FCG-018 through 063 have been provided on CD 

by US Mail to the following parties of record this 24th day of August, 2017: 

Florida Public Utilities Company/Florida MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm 
Division of Chesapeake Utilities/Indiantow Ansley Watson, Jr. /Andrew Brown 
Mike Cassel P.O. Box 1531 
Florida Public Utilities Company Tampa, FL 33601-1531 
1750 S 14th Street, Suite 200 aw@macfar.com 
Fernandina Beach FL 32034 AB@macfar.com 
mcassel@fQuc.com 

Messer Law Firm Office of Public Counsel 
Paula M. Sparkman J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel 
P.O Box 15579 c/o The Florida Legislature 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 Ill West Madison Street, Room 812 
]2S)2arkman@lawfla. com Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl. us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl. us 

Peoples Gas System St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Paula Brown Mr. Andy Shoaf 
Kandi Floyd P.O. Box 549 I 

P.O. Box Ill Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 andy@stjoegas.com 
regde12t@tecoenergy. com 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. Southern Company Gas 
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. Elizabeth Wade 
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South Ten Peachtree Place 
Sebring, FL 33870 Location 14 70 
jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Atlanta, GA 30309 

ewade@southernco.com 

Florida City Gas Kelley Corbari/Stephanie Cuello 
Carolyn Bermudez Florida Public Service Commission 
933 East 25th Street 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 Tallahassee, FL 32399 
cbermude@southernco.com kcorbari@]2sc.state.fl. us 

scuello@Qsc.state.fl. us 
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FCG'S RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES DOCKET NO. 
20170004-GU 

Southern Company Gas 
Blake O'Farrow 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1686 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
bofarrow@southernco.com 

Gregory M. Munson ~ 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
gmunson@gunster.com 
bkeating@gunster. com 
Attorneys for Florida City Gas 
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